
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA  

 

 

 

DATE: APRIL 20, 2020 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: DONATIONS 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

 

Erika Bailey-Johnson has donated a copy of her book, I See Many Things: I Sense Them, to 

every kindergarten student in the district.   

 

James Ravnikar has donated $500 to the Bemidji Area Schools Angel Fund. 

 

Higgins Heating donated $1,000 per year for the next three years to the Bemidji Career 

Academies.  The donation will be used for students in numerous academies for transportation 

and registration for real world experiences. 

 

Hills Plumbing & Heating has donated $5,000 over the next three years to the Bemidji Career 

Academies.  The donation will be used for students in the Construction Trades Academy for 

transportation and registration and for exploring program real world experiences.   

 

The Bemidji Lions Club has donated $650 to the Bemidji High School Sign Language Class. 

 

ACTION: 
 

The motion was offered by ____, seconded by ____, and carried (    ) to accept the following 

donations:  I See Many Things: I Sense Them, books for every kindergarten student in the 

district from Erika Bailey-Johnson; $500 from James Ravnikar for the Bemidji Area Schools 

Angel Fund; $1,000 per year for the next three years from Higgins Heating to the Bemidji Career 

Academies; $5,000 over the next three years from Hills Plumbing & Heating to the Bemidji 

Career Academies; and $650 from the Bemidji Lions Club to the Bemidji High School Sign 

Language Class. 


